

# Professional Profile



## **BRIAN D. FINEBERG**

Assistant to Cindy Hoskinson - Retail Services  
Assistant to Herb Feldmann – Investment Services

### **CAREER SUMMARY**

Brian joined Grubb & Ellis | Harding Dahm & Company in July 2008 as the Assistant to Cindy Hoskinson, Retail Services Advisor and Herb Feldmann, Investment Services Advisor. Prior to joining Grubb & Ellis | Harding Dahm & Company, Brian began his real estate career in the property management & development industry with The Fineberg Group, LLC. While currently employed with both companies, Brian is in a unique position as both Property Manager and Commercial Real Estate Broker, and therefore brings with him a knowledge and versatility uncommon in professionals new to the retail & investment industries.

### **EXPERIENCE**

- July 2008 - Present: Grubb & Ellis | Harding Dahm & Company  
Assistant to Cindy Hoskinson – Retail Services Division  
Assistant to Herb Feldmann – Investment Services Division
- May 2006 - Present: The Fineberg Group, LLC  
Office Manager / Property Manager
- April 2003 – September 2005 : CLE International  
Accreditation Manager / Conference Administrator

### **EDUCATION**

- Bachelor of Arts, Journalism / Marketing
- Northern Arizona University, Flagstaff, Arizona
- Licensed Real Estate Agent: State of Indiana